

Message

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) [Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2018-05-16 3:08:01 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
CC: Patel, Bharat (TBS) [Bharat.Patel3@ontario.ca]; Woods, Heather (TBS) [Heather.Woods@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: 2017-18 impact of FHP

Hi Susan -- hope things are well.

I just wanted to reach out to you now -- as part of our preparing the Public Accounts, we'll be doing an in-depth disclosure on the balances in our CFS related to the Fair Hydro Plan. We'll want to confirm the amounts that are coming through from the IESO. Not sure what timing works best but hopefully we can connect in early June? Let me know.

Thanks,
Mark